ROCHESTER INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY ROCHESTER 8, NEW YORK STUDENT COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES October 31, 1960

The meeting was called to order at 5:10 p.m. by President John Beusch. Roll call was taken and the following were not present.

BUSINESS AUMINISTRATION

Dave Egan

MECHANICAL Harlin Siegwalt

DIVISION HEAD
Joe Farage

PIIOTOGRAPHY Don Lehmbeck

ELECTRICAL Don Quant

PRINTING Merle Delancey

FOOD ADMINISTRATION

Joe Kaminski

The regular order of business was suspended in order to allow Mr. Davis to speak. Mr. Davis reported to Council that the Board of Trustees authorized a \$25.00 per quarter increase in tuition effective September 1961. He also said it was important for students to know that the scholarship money available has steadily increased each year.

The mimites were then read and corrected as follows:

- (1) Page 2,0ld Business,2e of 2nd proposal, to read: Three lists instead of four.
- (2) Page 3 New Business 1st paragraph, to read: WRTI instead of WRIT.

The minutes were approved as corrected.

Mr. Killip, the ring salesman will be back at RIT in February.

COMITTIEE REPORTS

Rules and other information concerning the Alma Mater contest were passed out and President Beusch asked that the contest be stressed in the representatives reports to their constituents.

A motion was made to remove from the table the motion no Council member be allowed to leave a meeting of Council without permission from the Chair. The motion to remove from the table was voted upon and passed.

Jack Blackert moved to smend the main motion by adding anyone who leaves a Council meeting without permission from the Chair shall be counted as an unexcused absence.

The previous question was moved, voted upon and passed. The previous question was moved, voted upon and passed. The main motion as amended was voted upon and defeated.

ANNOUNCEMENT

AIMA MATER CONTEST

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

John Beusch asked for two volunteers for a committee which would also include Mr. Whitaker and one faculty member of the Food Department. This committee would make recommendations concerning the food service. The students are Rill Halldow and Doug Straight. The first meeting will be Thursday, November 3rd at 2 pomo

Bob Moore stated that he had received several complaints from the members of his department who say that they cannot use the gym even though they have a gym pass and their own equipment. Ron Avery will check with Mr. Alexander about this situation

A committee to investigate the organization of the Student Loan Fund was formed. The members of this committee are: Jim Coleman, chairman, Doug McMane and Joe Barr.

It was moved to transfer Council into a committee of the whole. This was voted upon and passed. Jim Anderson suggested that a constitution be written to encompass a reorganization of Council using the American system of government as a guide.

The committee then moved on to discuss the constitution as proposed by the executive committee.

It was moved to revert the committee back to a session of Council. The motion was voted upon and passed.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:30 pomo

Respectfully submitted.

JANET ROSS, Secretary